MEMORANDUM
Date: December 27, 2013
TO:	Dave Bullock, Town Manager
FROM:	Juan Florensa, Public Works Director
SUBJECT:	Utility Inventory report for the Public Alleys in the Longbeach Village

Consistent with the Town Commission’s direction to staff during the December 11, 2013 Regular Workshop, the attached report presents an overview and inventory of the known utilities located within the platted public alleys right-of-ways located in the Longbeach Village.

We have performed a review of all available Town documents in an attempt to research and identify all utilities located in the public alleys in the Village. Additionally we contacted all Public Utility providers for confirmation of their records.

These Public Utilities included;

	Florida Power and Light
TECO / Peoples Gas
Town of Longboat Key Utility Department, Water and Waste Water
	Town of Longboat Key Utility Department, Storm Water
	Comcast Cable TV
	Verizon, Phone Lines and FiOS - Fiber optic.
	

The report documents and identifies seven alleys that are used for utility distribution.  A matrix and map of each utility providers’ location and distribution within the alleys is attached with color identification for each.

It should be considered this report represents the most current information as determined by staff through the contact of resources mentioned above.  Based upon franchise and right of way use agreements utilities are allowed to expand their coverage based upon customer demand.



Attachments
Longbeach Village Alley Utility Matrix
Longbeach Village Alley Utility Maps (pgs.1,2)
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